CUYAMACA WATER COMPANY
P. 0. BOX

June 1, 1925.

Pacific Building Company,
334 C Street,
San Diego, California.
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Gentlemen:

Inclosed find letter from our
superintendent, Mr. Harritt, also letter
from Mr. King, the chief engineer of the
irrigation district regarding water supply
for your informationm.

Yours very truly,

Ed Fletcher.

San Diego, California,
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Cuyamaca Viater Company,

Ed Fletcher, Manager,
?.O.Box 1412.

Lou B. Mathews, Secretary,
C. Harritt, Superintendent.

- g
San ego, California,
May 20th, 1925.

Mr. Fletcher,
Office.

Dear Sir:

As you know, we generally refuse the irrigation rate on less
than one acre of ground. However, in a number of instances we have
given the irrigation rate on a lesser area, particularly so in the
El Cajon Valley section on the Judson tract, etc.

There is some doubt in the minds of prospective purchasers of
tracts in Bostonia Acres as to the classification whHich they will
receive., In this connection I would suggest that the following
clagsification be adhered to, namely:

Lots with 70 ft. frontage and smaller at domestic rate. Lots .-
approximately half acre and acre tracts ranging from 90 ft. front-
age upward at the irrigation rate to owners purchasing these lots
and desiring to build their homes thereon and use the remainder of
the property in the cultivation of fruits or vegetables, farm pro-
ducts, voultry, rabbits, etc.

This is the arrangement which you have approved if it is satis-
factory to the Irrigation District. Mr. King informs me that it
is satisfactory to the District and meets with their approval.

A copy of this schedule or classification should be furnished
Mr. Mathews for his information. :

Yours very truly,

C. Harritt.

Superintendent of Cuyamaca Water Co.
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May 28, 1925.

Mr. Ed Fletcher,
920 Eighth Street,
San Diego, Calif.
My dear Mr. Fle téher:

I am herewith returning letter
from Mr. Harritt regarding the classi-
fication of water service on Bostonia

Acres. This arrangement is entirely

gsatisfactory to the Irrigation District

for the time being. It must ‘btiz clearly &80 testiot 4  1psh. stanked dip ;’f e
understood, however, by the parties own- 5 0;/ ;kggggnzrgl I‘:’lngg to ¥adison 8t. on e

ing the property that these rates are sub- o zﬁigmfgggo;g g;:nzg ?ﬁ??ﬁaéfdiﬁ

Jest to: revision by ANe Beavd ef SOreeS e £0158 YV 61 par Anadres 1ot} Aba froubs
if and when the District takes over the ser- ;g:thgﬁd:gg geggcilaﬁpzngotggeESg:Zil:lmh 5 e

vice of water in this territory.

Yours v ery t ruly,

T. H. King, Chief Engineer

La Mesa, lemon Grove and

Spring Valley Irrigation
District.

THK :ME

; : June 24, 1925.

Cuyameca Water Co.
916 - 8th St.
San Diego, Cal.

Gentlemen:

You have a map that should be z water
map of Bostonia Acres showing the water mains
now in.

Yie have let a contract to ¥r. u. D.
Hall for the extension of water mains in Bostonia
Acres as follows: :

valves at a cost of $9.50 each. —

; The pipe is now on the ground and will
be installed in the course of a few days. You
will be notified when pipe line is finished.

Yours respectfully, (./ﬂ"(}p

PACIFIC BUILDING CQIFANY
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Attention of Mr. Matthews. Mr . Hatthe,,s, see . : /’/
; . Cuyamaca Water Co., S
Gentlemen: San Diego, Calif. ‘
In continustion of letter dated June p
24, 1925, sddressed, "Cuyamaca Water Co., Attention Sear . Jatthenst | J)/
of Mr Matthews,"” we have installed one thousand three Laitiveik we tastallad : 39 PR
pipe line on Peach Avenue ,4L 4
hundred thirty-eight {1338 ft.) feet of 3-inch standard ;;9'()" easterly of spproximetely two hundred fifty (250) fa-’ > P
dip pipe on Orange Avenue between Grape and Third A VK feet from Grape Street in Bostonie Acres in order - ! , '-:7 P{ .
Streets, same being approved by y ur Superintenden ’ - to teke care of the service required by Mr. Pikel- s M7
¥r. Harriott. SRR /9,, =) . haupt, . ¥ho ?as built a home on Lot Sixteen (16) 1n T, ;[7/
— ' F tonie A . : 6 |
This. pipe wes d.nstalled at- aucoat' Y e // | Block o 4) of Bostonie Acres _ }J-)DE
$56.14 per hundred a g Owing to en oversight on the part of Mr, Hobson, 4

by you were not notified of this extension, in conse-
' quence ofwhich there has been some deley which

has inconvenienced Mr. Pi.kelhaupt.. :

Respectfully yours,

PACIFIC BUILDING CO

Perg
EOH:HS - 0

Will you pleaee eonsider this an official not.i_fica-
tion of installation of this pipe and be so kind as
to make a special order and get the meter in'at your
very earliest convenience and oblige

Yours sincerely,

OWC:HS
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